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	Industry impacts of large scale changes to Market Domain Data as a result of the Targeted Charging Review (TCR)


Response Form
We welcome your views and responses to the questions set out in this response form. To help us understand your response, please provide supporting reasons for your answers where possible. 
ELEXON can treat any information provided as confidential if you request this.[image: ]
Your response
We invite you to respond to the questions in this form. 
[image: Description: email_us_go_online]
How to return your response
Please send responses, entitled ‘RFI: impacts of changes to MDD as a result of TCR’, to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on
Friday 21 August 2020.


Your Details 
	Respondent

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact telephone number
	



	Parties Represented

	Names of BSC Parties
	

	Names of non-Parties
	

	BSC Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	Generator
	
	Supplier

	
	
	Distributor
	
	Interconnector User

	
	
	Int. Administrator
	
	Int. Error Admin.

	
	
	Non Physical Trader
	
	Transmission Co.

	Non-Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	ECVNA
	
	MVRNA

	
	
	Supplier Agent:
	
	Other:

	
	
	
	
	



	Confidentiality

	Does this response contain confidential information?
	
If ‘Yes’, please clearly mark the confidential parts 


Request for Information Questions
	[bookmark: _Toc217197915]Question 1

	LDSOs (both DNOs and IDNOs) plan to introduce approximately 19000 new LLFCs and 300,000 valid set combinations to MDD between October 2020 and March 2021. At its peak we expect approximately 5,000 new LLFCs and 66,000 new valid sets to be added in one MDD release – this excludes any other BAU changes that may be included in the release.
Are you able to load such large volumes of MDD changes per month and sending larger monthly partial MDD sets over the DTN (i.e. using the D0269 and D0270 data flow) over a prolonged period?
What impact will processing such large MDD releases have on your obligations to load the files, e.g. some must do so within 5WD?
Currently MDD is pushed to Parties and Party Agents over the DTN using D0269 and D0270 flows. What other means of receipt or retrieval (other than the existing DTN flows) are you able or willing to consider? For example, would it help if we published D0269/D0270s (or an equivalent file) on the ELEXON Portal?
	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale 

	



	Question 2

	Adding 19000 new LLFCs   between October 2020 and March 2021 will increase each LDSOs’ D0265 file. We anticipate that the largest increase in a single LDSO’s D0265 file may more than double it to ~2Gb.
Are you able to load significantly larger D0265 files for LLFCs? 
Are there any other retrieval methods (other than the existing BSC Portal) that would better facilitate the sending and receipt/retrieval of larger D0265 files?
	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 3

	Would testing of MDD (D0269 and D0270) or LLFC (D0265) files be beneficial to your organisation?
If yes, what form of testing would your organisation seek to complete? How long would testing take to complete before you were satisfied you could receive and process larger MDD and LLFC files?
	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale

	



	Question 4

	Whilst they have until March 2022, based on conversations with LDSOs our understanding is that they will be updating approximately 2.5 million MSID records (with approximately max of 190k MSIDs in a single GSP Group) in SMRS between April and June 2021. Please note, these plans are ELEXON’s understanding and the LDSOs have not confirmed these plans.
Updating MSID records in SMRS will trigger D0171 and D0209 data flows to notify Suppliers and Data Aggregators of Distributor Changes to Metering Point Details.
Do you have agreed plans in place for the migration onto new LLFCs and management of subsequent data flows between April 2021 and April 2022?
Do you have system or process limits on numbers of updates you can process?
	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 5

	Are there any wider industry or organisation-specific system changes or projects that could impact your ability to implement the changes required to deliver the TCR, in particular MDD releases and MPAS updates as described by this RFI?
If yes, what are these and how will they impact your ability to implement the TCR?
For example, we understand that Faster Switching testing during 2021 could constrain opportunity for MPAS updates.
	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 6

	Are there any other related processes triggered by changes to LLFCs which may affect you as a BSC Party or Party Agent?
	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale

	




	Question 7

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Do you have further comments on the impacts or risks of large scale changes to Market Domain Data as a result of the Targeted Charging Review (TCR)?
	Yes/No

	Please provide your answer or rationale

	







Further Information
To help us process your response, please:
Email your completed response form to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk, entering “RFI: impacts of changes to MDD to support Ofgem’s TCR Decision” in the subject line 
Clearly indicate any confidential parts of your response
Respond by 5pm on Friday 21 August 2020.
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